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a library (opened, 1866) and a music conservatory (opened, 1868);
Conservatory of Musie, Charles S. Kent, Director of the Conser-
vatory; 35 State scholarships (Chapter 754, Acts of 1965). Appro-
priations: 1967, $42,000; 1968, $43.500.

ST. JOHN’S COLLEGE, Annapolis 21404; Richard D. Weigle, Presi-
dent; established 1784; liberal arts; co-educational, One to five
State Scholarship $250 units may be awarded to Marylanders by
their State Senator.

SAINT JOSEPH COLLEGE, Emmitsburg 21727; Sister Rosemary
Pfaff, President; established 1809 under the auspices of the Sisters
of Charity; liberal arts and sciences, nursing, home economics,
social work, teacher preparation. Female enrollment only.

WASHINGTON COLLEGE, Chestertown 21620; Daniel Z. Gibson,
President; established 1782; liberal arts, teacher preparation;
co-educational. The Governor appoints 12 of the 37 trustees,
one from each of the counties on the Eastern Shore and three
at large, for terms of six years (Acts 1922, chap. 121). Clifton
M. Miller, 1969; Myrtle A. Polk, 1969; L. Mercer Smith, 1969;
David Williamson, 1969; E. Stanton Adkins, 1971; E. McMaster
Duer, 1971; Ralph O. Dulany, 1971; Edward N. Evans, 1971;
W. Howard Corddry, 1973; J. Jerome Framptom, Jr., 1973; Mrs.
W. Alton Jones, 1973; Howard Medholdt, 1973,

WESTERN MARYLAND COLLEGE, Westminster 21157; Lowell S,
Ensor, President; established 1868; related to The Methodist
Church; liberal arts and sciences, music, and teacher preparation;
co-educational.

Preparatory Schools

CHARLOTTE HALL SCHOOL, Charlotte Hall 20622; M. D. Burgee,
Principal; established 1774; boys’ preparatory, military, grades
7-12. 29 State scholarships covering tuition, room and board
égxgpter 199, Acts of 1967). Appropriations: 1967, $44,225; 1968,

,300.

McDONOGH SCHOOL, McDonogh 21208; Robert L. Lamborn, Head-
master; established 1878; boys’ preparatory, grades 1-12, boarding
and day (Chapter 86, Acts of 1949). Appropriations: 1967, $10,000;
1968, $15,000.

WEST NOTTINGHAM ACADEMY, Colora 21917; Norman C. Farnlof,
Headmaster; established 1744 as an adjunct of the Nottingham
Presbyterian Church; grades 9-12 and PG, boarding and day;
co-educational (Chapter 86, Acts of 1949). Appropriations: 1967,
$1,500; 1968, $1,500.

Special Schools

MARYLAND SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND, 8501 Taylor Avenue, Bal-
timore 21236; Herbert J. Wolfe, Superintendent; established 1853;
serving the educational needs of the visually handicapped children,
kindergarten through the twelfth grade from Maryland, Delaware,
Distriet of Columbia and New Jersey. Appropriations: 1967,
$521,032; 1968, $682,1686.

CARDINAL GIBBONS INSTITUTE, Ridge 20680; Rev. Anthony R.

riffin, Director; established 1924; academic, vocational, agricul-

ture, home economics, for boys and girls. Appropriations: 1967,
$2,000; 1968, $2,000.



